



Dr. Sarada Vani N

Qualification: MBBS, DNB (Gandhi), Fellow in Fetal Medicine, Fellow in Cosmetic

Gynaecology, Fellow in Medical Genetics

Department: Gynaecology & Obstetrics

Designation: Senior Consultant Obstetrics & Gynaecology, High-Risk Pregnancy

Specialist, Robotic Laparoscopic Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 22 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Sarada Vani is a Senior Consultant in Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Minimal Access Surgeon (Laparoscopy), and High-Risk Pregnancy Specialist at Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda. She specialises in high-risk pregnancy and minimal access surgeries, including laparoscopic and robotic procedures, and infertility treatment. Dr. Sarada has worked extensively in her areas of specialisation and gained international recognition for her work, including being honoured as the Best Medical Officer at Saham Hospital in Oman and MO at Military Hospital, Akhnoor, J & K. Dr. Sarada holds several prestigious qualifications, which include Fellowships in Cosmetic Gynaecology and Medical Genetics. She is trained in Fetal Medicine from the Fetal Medicine Foundation, UK, and is a member of the Royal College of Obstetricians & Gynaecologists. An active member of renowned organisations such as the Indian Federation of Obstetric and Gynaecological Societies of India (FOGSI), the Fetal Medicine Foundation of India, the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists and the International Society of Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Dr. Sarada is committed to continuous learning and staying at the forefront of her speciality. Her strong communication skills and dedication to patient care make her highly regarded in her field.

Educational Qualifications

Fellowship in Fetal Medicine, FMF, London

- Fellowship in Cosmetic Gynaecology, UAE
- Fellowship in Medical Genetics, SGPGI
- 2015: Fetal Cardiac Scanning, Fetal Medicine Foundation, UK
- 2014: Fetal Ultrasound, Fetal Medicine Foundation, UK
- 2013: FFM, Fetal Medicine Foundation, UK
- 2003: DNB, Gandhi Medical College, Secunderabad
- 2000: MBBS, Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal

Experience

- Currently working as a Senior Consultant Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Minimal Access Surgeon (Laparoscopy), High-Risk Pregnancy Specialist, Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda
- Senior Consultant Obstetrician and Gynecologist, Ankura Hospital for Women and Children, Banjara Hills
- Senior Consultant Obstetrician and Gynecologist, Genesis Clinics
- Senior Consultant Obstetrician and Gynecologist, KIMS Cuddles Mother and Child Centre, Kondapur
- 2016-2017: Consultant Gynaecologist, The Birthplace, Banjara Hills
- 2011-2016: Consultant Gynaecologist, Neelima Hospital, Sanath Nagar
- 2006-2010: Consultant Gynaecologist, Saham Health Center, Sultanate of Oman
- 2001-2002: Senior House Surgeon, Raghava Hospital, Ameerpet

Awards and Achievements

- Best Medical Officer, Saham Hospital, Saham, Oman, 2009
- MO, Military Hospital, Akhnoor, J & K

Professional Membership

- The Indian Medical Association (IMA)
- The Fetal Medicine Foundation (FMF)
- The International Society of Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology (ISUOG)
- The Federation of Obstetric and Gynaecological Societies of India (FOGSI)

Research & Publications

- Novel TRPV6 variant linked with transient neonatal hyperparathyroidism, Egyptian Journal of Medical Human Genetics
- Monochorionic-Monoamniotic Twins Discordant for Anencephaly: Story of Expectant Management, The Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology of India

